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fJear J im: 

On Apr i l 4, I spoke wi th Darry l Moore wi th the New Mexico Oi l and Gas 
Commission in Artesia concerning the Atoka/Morrow problem on the Superior 
Federal #6 wel l . New Mexico recognizes the top of the Atoka at 10488' and the 
top of the Morrow at 10990'. Original ly, the wel l was completed below New 
Mexico's Morrow top. In May, 1987 the wel l was recompleted in several shallow 
zones, one of which was f rom 10952-10958'. This zone is in the Atoka 
Format ion. The wel l was producing 475 Mcf per day prior to the recompletion 
and 600 Mcf per day af ter . I don't feel that the Atoka zone is contr ibut ing a 
large volume of gas but is probably contr ibut ing some. 

Presidio is allowed to produce f rom the Morrow and Strawn but the Atoka may 
be questionable. Any help you could give to rec t i f y this situation would be 
greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Mark C. Poppendeck 
Geologist 
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